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The Pleasant Mount Cumberland Presbyterian Church is located at the top of a tree-
studded knoll above Fountain Creek, a short distance east of the Glendale community.
Designed in the popular Gothic Revival style, this church was built in 1899 by a
Franklin contractor, Mr. Fisher, to replace the former 1868 frame church which was
dismantled. The main facade wall faces west and the iron fenced church graveyard is
located in the right side yard. The former parsonage constructed in 1906 was torn down
about 1965, and replaced by the present manse. The one story concrete block addition
built adjacent to the rear wall of the church structure was added to replace the old
parsonage Sunday School rooms. This structure was erected in 1960. Entrances to this
building are located on the east wall.

The Pleasant Mount Cumberland Presbyterian Church has been carefully maintained and
preserved in its original design. The interior design and furnishings are original to
the building. The three by five bay design featuring bilateral symmetyy, clasping
buttress, pier and spandrel delineation serveda to emphasize the crisp line, handsome
proportioning, and compact design. The decorated end gable is the main facade. Common
bond pattern, manufactured red brick structural bearing walls are constructed on rock
faced limestone plinth forming the foundation walls. The structure has been reinforced
by iron tie rods run through the gable ends. Star shaped anchors are attached at the
front facade. The steeply pitched gable roof is clad with shingle design, pressed
galvanized tfn roof cladding. As a distinctive feature, the main facade has a centered
projecting vestibule entrance and bell cast gable roof over the double door entrance.
The doorway is punctuated by a lancet shape transom divided into two sections and banded
with rectangular shape colored lights. A large wheéel window located above the entrance
is repeated in the design of the lancet shape windows at either side of the entrance.
The lintel arches feature diamond shape stone voussoirs. The masonry lug sills and
wood moldings have been painted white to accent the conformation of the decorative
elements to the overall design.

The interior design is enhanced by a contrast of textures effected by the plain white
plaster finish walls and the natural oak finished woodwork of the lowered ceilings,

oak floors, wood wainscot, panel doors and oak windows enframements. The plan is
composed of one large, rectangu.ar-shaped room with a centered vestibule entrance and
side doors leading to the center and side aisles, formed by the alignmerst of the curved
shape oak pews, arranged in rows facing the rear wall. The raised platform centered at
the back wall contains the pulpit and altar. The dias is divided by oak balustrades
which feature lath turned balusters and corner posts.

Jewel-colored natural light filters through the large lancet shape sash windows located
across the three wall elevations. The rear wall behind the dias is windowless. There
are four bilateral set single lancet windows symmetrically spaced across each aisle
side. These windows are set in rectangular shape enframements. The sashes are banded
by jewel-colored clear glass lights which border the opaque glass lancet shape center
light. The paired lancet shape sashes at either side of the entrance are patterned
after the old plate tracery designs of thirteenth-century Gothic style English
churches. The spandrel section carries the whe#l window and the paired lancet shape
lights are set apart by the Y-shape mullion panel. These windows are encased by heavy
carved oak torus and bolection moldings. The cast brass door hardware is original.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Pleasant Mount Cumberland Presbyterian Church was built in 1899.
formed in 1868 by the union of the Hebron and Silver Creek Churches.

The church was
The history of

these groups goes back to 1809 when the Cumberland congregations were first organized ir

Tennessee.

The land on the hillside overlooking Fountain Creek Mill was donated by Mr.

Thomas Whitaker and the first church was built where the present church stands in 1868.
This church derives its name from the serene rural setting.

The first Presbyterian Church was organized in Columbia in 1810.

The Cumberland group,

a name derived from the frontier west of the Cumberland mountains, met and became esta-

blished in Dickson County, Tennessee, on February 4, 1810.
or "Cumberland Party" met at the McCains Campground in Maury County in 1809.

The "Cumberland Council"

The first

Cumberland Presbyterian Church in Maury County was organized in Maury County in 1810

at McCains.
and met two miles west of Glendale.

In the early 1840s a part of the McCains Church, the Hebron Church formed
In 1842 the Silver Creek Society of the Cumberland

Presbyterian Church met at the old United Meeting House in Maury County and after 1865

this group started meeting in the frame church at Glendale.

These two congregations

originated from the campground meetings ‘held at McCains and the first Cumberland
Presbyterian cong:egations formed in Maury County.

The first Pleasant Mount Cumberland Presbyterian Church was built of frame construction.

The first story became a school for the children of this area.
Pleasant Academy.

The second story of the building was the church.
this building became inadequate for the growing congregation.
elsewhere and the church building was torn down in 1899.

It was called the Mount
After thirty years,
The school was moved

As this church was dismantled,

a cornerstone was laid for the present church building and the materials were sold and
The new building was dedicated in 190¢(
Mr. Fisher of Franklin was contracted to build the brick church for a fee of $3,000.

the profits were used to furnish the new church.

The design provided seating for 400 persons.
the years and it has remained unchanged since its beginning.

twice every Sunday by the resident pastor and his congregation.

A parsonage was built in 1906 and it became the residence of a full-time pastor.

This church has been maintained through
Services are celebrated

After

1929 this property was first rented and later turned into a Sunday School building. The
concrete block construction, the Educatlon Annex, was built adjacent to the east eleva-
tion of the brick church in 1960. Five years later the o0ld 1906 building was torn down
and replaced by the new manse.

The earliest marked grave in the adjoining graveyard is that of a Civil War veteran who
died in 1870. There are many other Civil War veterans buried among the old stone mar-
kers which list the names of various persons who settled in this area.
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The Pleasant Mount Cumberland Presbyterian Church is an effective illustration of the
Gothic Revival style church architecture built during the latter part of the nineteenth
century. The simplicity of this design addresses itself to the Gothic Revival style
in its simplest form. The architecture and furnishings of the church have been
maintained and preserved in their original form since the church was dedicated in 1900.



